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DATE: July 20, 1998

TO: Kim Pena, Division of Legal Services

FROM: Walter D"Haeseleer, Division of Communications

SUBJECT: DOCKET NO. 980781-TI, REQUEST FOR NAME CHANGE ON
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NUMBER 4410
FROM WORLD TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC. dt/a PHONE

ACCESS INTERNATIONAL TO WORLD TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES, INC.

WORLD TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC. db/a PHONE ACCESS
INTERNATIONAL has requested a name change on its Centificate No. 4410 from WORLD
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC. d/v/a PHONE ACCESS INTERNATIONAL
to WORLD TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.

Since the change does not involve a change of control or transfer of assets, it is my
recommendation that the change be acknowledged and that the certificate be reissued.

As required in Chapter 2.07, Section C.3 of the Administrative Procedures, this is to inform you
that | concur with the name change on Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity No. 4410
from WORLD TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC. d/b/a PHONE ACCESS
INTERNATIONAL to WORLD TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.

ACK .
AFA

WD'H/tew
APP attachment
CAF
cMuU __ ce: Records and Reporting
CTR
EAG

LEG
LIN
OPC
RCH
SEC
WAS
OTH

DUCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

WIS8s. 28

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING

xRl






